
1

arunfss@live.com

From: Dale Tribe <dalet@utetribe.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 1:38 PM
To: Arun Mr
Subject: Pressure at Uintah River High School

URHS 
Static Pressure: 98 psi 
Residual Pressure: 80 psi (Summer) - 88 psi (Fall, Winter, Spring) 
Flow Test Results Summary (performed test in the Winter/Early Spring months 2019): We opened up a nearby hydrant 
just at the top of the hill across from the Tribal Admin Building and measured pressure drops on an upstream and 
downstream hydrant.  The downstream hydrant was the one just outside the high school a little ways up the hill on the 
south along the main road to the Tribal Administration Building.  And the upstream hydrant was across from the IHS 
Clinic.  With the hydrant fully open, we were able to obtain a maximum flow rate of 640 gpm with drops in pressure 
equaling 60 psi at the upper hydrant, and 71 psi at the lower hydrant (near URHS).  We didn’t measure the effects 
further upstream, but I imagine so long as the brown Bottle Hollow storage tank is full, the 640 gallons per minute would 
not have a big impact on the entire system as a whole until that tank was completely drained and unable to supplement 
the demand 
 
Dale Tribe-Building Inspector 
dalet@utetribe.com 
435-828-7250 cell 
435-725-2875 office 

   
 
This message, along with any attachments, is covered by federal law governing electronic communications and 
may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this 
message. Thank you.  


